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Demolish a building of unknown age. 
    
AAAARCHITECTURERCHITECTURERCHITECTURERCHITECTURE    

One-story rectangular-plan front-gabled frame building now used as a duplex. 

RRRRESEARCHESEARCHESEARCHESEARCH    

Very little can be ascertained as to the history of this building.  The building appears to 
have a military heritage – perhaps from Camp Swift or Bergstrom Air Force Base, but 
there is no permit history to determine where the building came from and when it was 
moved onto this site, or constructed on this site.  Utility permits date from 1959, and the 
building appears on the 1962 Sanborn map as the South Second Baptist Mission.  It was 
later referred to as the Latin American Baptist Mission.  By 1967, it was in private hands 
and was converted into a duplex; it has remained a duplex rental residential unit since that 
time. 

SSSSTAFF TAFF TAFF TAFF CCCCOMMENTSOMMENTSOMMENTSOMMENTS    

The building is not listed in the Comprehensive Cultural Resources Survey (1984). 

SSSSTAFF TAFF TAFF TAFF RRRRECOMMENDATIONECOMMENDATIONECOMMENDATIONECOMMENDATION    

Release the demolition permit.  The history of the building is not clear, but does not appear 
to have the architectural nor the historical significance to warrant individual designation 
as a historic landmark. 
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The 1962 Sanborn map shows the building as the South Second Baptist Mission – earlier 

city utility permits refer to the building as the Latin American Baptist Mission. 


